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Sonya Petreski

From: [N o= Ll

Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2022 3:46 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: For GM review - VW Minute [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks team for the original minute and additional work on this | am comfortable with the team’s recommendation
to NFA this matter with a warning letter to VW.

Cheers

]
(she/her)

General Manager Enforcement Southern
Consumer and Fair Trading Division

SES Pride Champion = Supporting the diversity of sexuality and gender identity at ACCC
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

PS - if you have received this email outside normal hours, it was because it was convenient for me to be working, | don't expect a response until
normal working hours.

Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2022 9:23 AM

Subject: RE: For GM review - VW Minute [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

(she/her)
Senior Investigator | Enforcement Southern | Consumer and Fair Trading Division
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

Maciuarie Street, Hobart TAS | GPO Box 3131 Canberra ACT 2601

www.accc.gov.au
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The ACCC acknowledges the traditional owners and
custodians of Country throughout Australia and
recognises their continuing connection to the land, sea
and community. We pay our respects to them and their
cultures; and to their Elders past, present and future,

Please note: | do not work Wednesdays

From
Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 9:59 AM

Subject: RE: For GM review - VW Minute [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

(he/him)
Assistant Director | Enforcement - Southern | Consumer and Fair Trading Division

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
Lonsdale Street Melbourne VIC | GPO Box 3131 Canberra ACT 2601

W: www.accc.gov.au
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The ACCC acknowledges the traditional owners and custod|ans of Country
throughout Australia and recognises their continuing connection to the land, sea
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and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to their
Elders past, present and future.

LGETQIA+ Ally - Supporting diversity of sexuality and gender identity at ACCC

From:
Sent: Thursday, 28 July 2022 1:48 PM

Subject: RE: For GM review - VW Minute [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks very much- —very happy with this.

(she/her)

General Manager Enforcement Southern

Consumer and Fair Trading Division

SES Pride Champion - Supporting the diversity of sexuality and gender identity at ACCC
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

Executive Assistant

PS - if you have received this email outside normal hours, it was because it was convenient for me to be working, | don't expect a response until
normal working hours.

Sent: Thursday, uly :

Subject: RE: For GM review - VW Minute [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
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e/him)

Assistant Director | Enforcement - Southern | Consumer and Fair Trading Division
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

Lonsdale Street Melbourne VIC | GPO Box 3131 Canberra ACT 2601

| W: www.acce.gov.au

TR

The ACCC acknowle

throughout Australia and recognises their continuing connection to the land, sea
and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to their
Elders past, present and future.

From: |

Sent: Thursday, 28 July 2022 7:32 AM

Document 9

Subject: RE: For GM review - VW Minute [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Morning-

We don't have that on hand. We'll look into it and get back to you.

(he/him)

Assistant Director | Enforcement - Southern | Consumer and Fair Trading Division
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
L onsdale Street Melbourne VIC | GPO Box 3131 Canberra ACT 2601
www.acce.gov.au
L .

L N S

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of Country
throughout Australia and recognises their continuing connection to the land, sea
and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to their
Elders past, present and future.

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 5:56 PM

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

Executive Assistont

PS - if you have received this email outside normal hours, it was because it was convenient for me to be working, | don't expect a response until
normal working hours.

From S

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 3:19 PM

Subject: For GM review - VW Minute [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL | 30 minutes

Review time
Due When capacity allows

Staff s
Good afternoon -

Please find attached for your review and consideration a Minute on the Volkswagen initial investigation.

Kind regards,

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

Please note: | do not work Wednesdays.

IMPORTANT: This email from the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission (ACCC), and any attachments
to it, may contain information that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal, professional or other
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, copy, disseminate, disclose to others or take
action in reliance on, any material contained within this email. If you have received this email in error, please let the
ACCC know by reply email to the sender informing them of the mistake and delete all copies from your computer
system. For the purposes of the Spam Act 2003, this email is authorised by the ACCC www.accc.gov.au
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